
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL C IRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD O AK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

January 12, 2018 

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Matthew Sibley, Public Uti lity Analyst I, Division ofE~ ~ 
RE: Docket No. 20170152-SU - Request for approval of a late payment charge in 

Volusia County, by North Peninsula Utilities Corporation. 

Attached dated January 11, 2018, is an affidavit and customer notice for North Peninsula 
Utilities Corporation request for approval of a late payment charge. 

MS 
Attachment 

cc: Patti Daniel 
Shannon Hudson 
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Affidavit 

In accordance with the requirements of the Florida Public Service Commission, we provided the 
attached Customer Notice to all the customers of North Peninsula Utilities Corp. on January 11, 2018. 

Robert l. Hillman 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

COUNTY OF VOLUSIA 

The forgoing inst(umenl was acknowledged before me this 111~ day of January 2018, by Robert 
L. Hillman, w o is personally known to me. 

Print name [ . /6 I I ~-"L< C4 "'\.. 

Notary Public 
My Commission Expires -

1/?/:2.-t~ 

EliZ8beCh Hillman 
NOTARY PUBliC 
STATE OF FLORIDA 
Cclrnmlf FF968609 
Expires 3n12o20 
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